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Piraeus Port Authority S.A. 
Procurement Department 
10, Akti Miaouli, 
GR 185 38,  
Piraeus, Greece. 
Tel: +30 210 4550189   
Fax: +30 210 4550187  
E-mail: procurement@olp.gr  
 
 
 
Subject: New clarifications (part 3), regarding the Call for Tenders for the procurement of one (1) 

powered- engine 33ton forklift truck, for the coverage operational needs of Container Terminal 

Department in the Framework of the Mandatory Enhancement: M.E.06. 

 

Interested parties are kindly requested to refer to all clarifications published provided by PPA, regarding the 

questions received until 21 January 2021, in relation to the subject tender. 

The said replies constitute an integral part of the Call. 

 

Question 1: 

" - To the tender it is mentioned: The awarded supplier will be required to provide a detailed spare parts list 

containing prices, quantities and manufactory factory details for the troubled free and without delays operation of 

the equipment.  

Question:  Can you please clarify the time period of this list?  Every spare part this machine has is available to 

the spare parts book. 

- Documentation: Operators and Maintenance manuals in English, and Bill of Material to be provided in 

paper and CD. 

Question:  Can you please clarify what “Bill of Material” stands for? “ 

 

Answer 1.1: 

The prices should be fixed and valid until the end of the warranty period. 

Moreover, the mentioned documentation should be provided to PPA before the end of the contract 

duration with the winning bidder. 

 

Answer 1.2.: 

Bill of Material documents are technical data sheets with specifications and details of sub assemblies and 

materials usually including weight, length, width etc. of the offered equipment parts. 
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Question 2: 

“Is it possible for an offer to be valid without the manufacturer’s ISO:14001?” 

 

Answer 2.: 

According to ANNEX C of the Call, the Certification fields are of standards and obligatory requirement. 

 

Please visit regularly PPA SA website, in order to be promptly informed about the above-mentioned tender. 

 


